(The following is not a verbatim transcript of comments or discussion that occurred during the meeting, but rather a summarization intended for general informational purposes. All motions and votes are the official records).

REGULAR MEETING – CITY COUNCIL

-AUGUST 23, 2021-

Regular meeting of the City Council was called held on Monday, August 23, 2021 in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 869 Park Ave., Cranston, RI and via ZOOM Webinar.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. by the Council President.

Roll call showed the following members present: Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas (appeared at 7:05 p.m.), Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

Also Present: Anthony Moretti, Director of Administration; Christopher Millea, City Solicitor; John Verdecchia, Assistant City Solicitor; Robert Strom, Finance Director; Daniel Parrillo, Director of Personnel; David Dimaio, City Council Budget Analyst; Stephen Angell, City Council Legal Counsel; Tom Lima, host of meeting.

On motion by Council Vice-President Brady, seconded by Councilman Ferri, it was voted to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the last meeting and they stand approved as recorded. Motion passed on a vote of 8-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -8. Councilwoman Vargas was not present for roll call vote.

I. PUBLIC ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND COMMENDATIONS

None.

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS & PUBLIC COMMENT

Arthur Jordan, 35 Lincoln Park Ave., Business Manager for Local 1322, which represents employees of the City of Cranston Public Works and Recreation, appeared to speak and asked that the City Council pass the LIUNA contract. It is a fair contract to the taxpayers and to the employees. It gives them a modest raise and lets them know that the hard work that they do is appreciated.

Jay Bombadier, 41 Oak St., appeared to speak in favor of "Resolution recognizing the month of September as 'Recovery Month' in the City of Cranston" and he urged the City Council to pass this Resolution. Drug and alcohol addiction is a major issue that we are having especially during a pandemic. He recently lost his wife to addiction, even though he tried many times to get her help. It is definitely a mental issue that needs to be addressed.

III. RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER AS 'RECOVERY MONTH' IN THE CITY OF CRANSTON

On motion by Council Vice-President Brady, seconded by Councilman Reilly, it was voted to adopt the above Resolution.

Under Discussion:

Councilman Reilly stated that historically for decades nationally, we have recognized the month of September as Recovery Month to educate people that substance use treatment and mental health services are available and more so take away stigma. Along with this, he is also organizing a celebration for recovery on September 14th at 5:30 p.m. here at City Hall. Anchor Recovery will be present along with some speakers that will also be present.

Council Vice-President Brady commended Councilman Reilly for bringing this to the City Council this evening. He would like to be added as co-sponsor.

Councilwoman Vargas also asked to be added as co-sponsor and thanked Councilman Reilly for bringing this forward.

Council President Paplauskas also asked to be added as co-sponsor.

Roll call was taken on motion to adopt the above Resolution and motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwoman Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

IV. REPORT OF COMMITTEES

SAFETY SERVICES & LICENSES COMMITTEE (Councilwoman Nicole Renzulli, Chair)

TRANSFER OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE-CLASS (OVER THE CAP)

FROM: CLASS BVL Geos Restaurant Breakfast and Lunch, Inc. d/b/a Geos Restaurant Breakfast and Lunch

641 Atwood Ave.

TO: CLASS BV Geos Restaurant Breakfast and Lunch, Inc. d/b/a Geos Restaurant Breakfast and Lunch

641 Atwood Ave.

Julio Alcantara Bonafacio Giron Pacheco

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Renzulli, it was voted to approve the above liquor license transfer application and override the cap. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

FINANCE COMMITTEE (Council Vice-President Edward J. Brady, Chair)

7-21-01 ORDINANCE TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS AND SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2021 (4th Quarter Transfers)

On motion by Councilman Ferri, seconded by Councilwoman Renzulli, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

7-21-02 ORDINANCE TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS AND AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2021 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 (City Council to Executive Transfers—General Fund)

On motion by Councilwoman Renzulli, seconded by Council Vice-President Brady, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

7-21-03 ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE LIUNA (Laborers International Union of North America) CONTRACT, LOCAL UNION 1322 (FY July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2024)

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Renzulli, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

7-21-04 ORDINANCE RATIFYING SCHOOL COMMITTEE'S COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH RHODE ISLAND LABORERS DISTRICT
COUNCIL 1322, TRADESPEOPLE UNIT

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Renzulli, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

7-21-05 ORDINANCE RATIFYING SCHOOL COMMITTEE'S COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES, LOCAL RI-153, CUSTODIAN UNIT

On motion by Councilwoman Germain, seconded by Councilman Donegan, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

7-21-06 ORDINANCE RATIFYING SCHOOL COMMITTEE'S COLLECTIVE
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH RHODE ISLAND LABORERS DISTRICT
COUNCIL 1322, BUS DRIVERS UNIT

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Renzulli, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

7-21-07 ORDINANCE RATIFYING SCHOOL COMMITTEE'S COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH RHODE ISLAND COUNCIL 94, AFSCME, AFL-CIO, CRASNTON PUBLIC SCHOOL EMPLOYEES, LOCAL 2044

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, the above Ordinance was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REAL ESTATE TAX ABATEMENTS

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, the above Resolution was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING MOTOR VEHICLE TAX ABATEMENTS

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Council Vice-President Brady, the above Resolution was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TANGIBLE TAX ABATEMENTS

On motion by Councilman Reilly, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, the above Resolution was adopted on a vote of 9-0. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

TAX INTEREST WAIVER APPROVALS

On motion by Councilwoman Renzulli, seconded by Councilman Ferri, it was voted to approve this list of Tax Interest Waiver Approvals. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

TAX INTEREST WAIVER DENIALS

On motion by Councilman Ferri, seconded by Council Vice-President Brady, it was voted to approve this list of Tax Interest Waiver Denials. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

CLAIMS COMMITTEE (Councilman John P. Donegan, Chair)

REPORT OF SETTLED CLAIMS (Informational purposes): Yury Yaroshenko \$369.00 Property Damage; Progressive Insurance \$6,000.00 Vehicle Damage.

No action needed.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR UN-DOCKETED ITEMS

David Baldwin, 67 Fordson Ave., appeared to speak regarding the surveillance system that was described in Thursday's Herald. He stated that he is not opposed to the deployment of such a system that aids the Police to do their job, however, he thinks that before any system is deployed, the City Council should have the opportunity to intervene into very specific ways in the interest of protecting the privacy of the citizens of Cranston. He thinks that before any such system is deployed, there should be some attempt to make some comprehensive survey of the residents of Cranston to determine their desire or not to have their vehicle plate surveillanced in this way. Also, before the system is deployed, a resident should have the option to have their vehicle opted out of the system.

John Grasso, 205 Meshanticut Valley Parkway, appeared to speak via Zoom and stated that he concurs with Mr. Baldwin's statements and he questioned how this decision was made without involving any of our representative government. This decision is not a small one and it certainly infringes on the people's rights to certain level of privacy.

VI. <u>ELECTION AND/OR APPOINTMENT OF CITY OFFICIALS</u>

DIVERSITY COMMISSION:

• Appointment of <u>DONALD ROACH</u>, <u>JR</u>., for term ending January 2, 2023 (Council President Paplauskas).

No action needed.

VII. REPORT OF CITY OFFICERS

None.

VIII. EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS

LEGAL EXPENSE ANALYSIS FOR 7/1/2020 - 8/23/2021

Councilwoman Marino asked Solicitor for explanation of why the legal fees paid to Attorney Catalano is so high.

Solicitor Millea stated that Attorney Catalano has been handling the prosecutions, which has begun two days a week at Kent County Third Division District Court. During the month of July, there were actually two different trials which were lengthy in nature. There were also many numerous cases which were somewhat combined involving ATVs and the Police Department during the last month.

REQUEST TO BE CHANGED FROM SERVICE PENSION TO DISABILITY PENSION OF <u>STEPHEN CIAMBRONE</u>, CRANSTON FIRE DEPARTMENT

On motion by Councilman Ferri, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to take the docket out of order and go into Executive Session to discuss the request from Stephen Ciambrone. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

On motion by Council Vice-President Paplauskas, seconded by Councilman Donegan, it was voted to go into Executive Session pursuant to RIGL 42-46-5(a)(1) Personnel. Under Discussion:

Councilwoman Germain asked for clarification of the difference between service pension and disability pension.

Director Parrillo stated that service pension is by years of service in order to qualify and disability pension is a pension received if inured on the job and you and no longer do that duty.

Roll call was taken on motion to go into Executive Session and motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwoman Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

The meeting went into Executive Session at 7:52 p.m.

Present in Executive Session: Councilman Marino, Councilwomen Marino, Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas; Anthony Moretti, Director of Administration; Daniel Parrillo, Director of Personnel; Christopher Millea, City Solicitor; John Verdecchia, Assistant City Solicitor; Stephen Angell, City Council Legal Counsel; David Dimaio, City Council Budget Analyst.

On motion by Council Vice-President Brady, seconded by Councilwoman Germain, it was voted to come out of Executive Session. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

The meeting came out of Executive Session at 7:57 p.m.

Council President Paplauskas announced that a vote was taken in Executive Session. Motion was made by Councilman Donegan and seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, which was unanimous, to change Mr. Ciambrone's service pension to disability pension.

On motion by Councilman Ferri, seconded by Councilman Donegan, it was voted to seal the minutes of Executive Session. Motion passed on a vote of 9-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly, Council Vice-President Brady and Council President Paplauskas -9.

• **Director Moretti** addressed the cameras recently installed and just begun to be activated throughout the City and stated that some people have spoken on social media questioning the lack of advance notice of this. One Council person wrote that the City Council did not vote on this and this is the first time hearing of it. Another Council person wrote that they were left in the dark on this. Director Moretti stated that he thinks it is important for the Administration to convey on what is happening. Approximately one and half to two months ago, Colonel Winquist went to the Mayor's Office and requested a meeting with himself and the Mayor to review and give a briefing on an initiative that he had and wanted to get the Mayor's opinion and input as to his thoughts with the plate reading cameras that have been installed on a trial basis in the City. The Mayor was quite concerned as expressed by the two speakers this evening. The Mayor at that point expressed to the Colonel the concerns for privacy most important. It was found out that the cameras are not taking pictures of the individuals, they are taking pictures of the license plates. The Mayor was very concerned for the application of these cameras and what the purposes of these cameras would be used for. He was concerned about the destruction or the maintenance or the retaining of the information of the history of the information on the cameras. He was very concerned about the cyber security. He was concerned about the use of access of the information and about the legal use of these cameras. The Colonel did some investigation on this and came back and met the Mayor's satisfaction. The Mayor feels this is a terrific initiative and potential game changer. Last week Colonel Winquist sponsored a press conference along with two Police Chiefs from Pawtucket and Woonsocket to explain about the uses of those plate reading cameras. As Council President Paplauskas knows, he gave a heads up the morning prior to the event that the Colonel had scheduled this event. The Colonel did this event with the other Police Chiefs and did not brief the Mayor of the content of those meetings because the Mayor trusts Colonel Winquist and he trusts the command staff of our Police Department of what is best and legally valid in the City. He stated that Major Patalano is present and it would be a great opportunity, as part of the Administration, to shed some light on some of the concerns and issues that the public and the City Council would be interested in.

Council President Paplauskas stated that this issue is not on the docket this evening and he does not want to violate any laws. He asked Solicitor Verdecchia's opinion regarding this. Solicitor Verdecchia stated that he and Solicitor Millea discussed this and it is ok to have the gentleman that spoke on the undocketed item, but the Attorney General has made it very clear that it is to be confined commentary and not discuss and that is it. If there is going to be any type of back and forth of any kind, this would have to be properly advertised for future meeting. Council President Paplauskas agreed with Solicitor Verdecchia and stated that we may have to set a date for a special meeting. He will speak to the Clerk about holding a special meeting.

• **Director Moretti** stated that the Mayor wished to have a Fall Harvest Festival, but is concerned with COVID and cases increasing. He will postpone anything to a different event in the Spring and have the City Council involved.

IX. COUNCIL PRESIDENT COMMUNICATIONS

Council President Paplauskas thanked all City workers and Administration for all the hard work yesterday during the tropical storm.

Council President Paplauskas stated that there was a site visit on Saturday with the Planning Department of the Cranston Printworks and there will be meetings in the Fall regarding that project when it gets presented to the City Council.

Council President Paplauskas stated that at future Public Works Committee meeting we will be inviting DEM to have discussion regarding Meshanticut Lake Park.

X. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

COUNCILMAN DONEGAN:

• Space at Cranston Stadium complex for a dog park

Councilman Donegan stated that there is a small enclosed area past the tennis courts and near the batting Cages that could possibly be used for people to bring their dogs. All it would require is additional signage and some dog bags.

Raymond Tessaglia, Parks and Recreation Director, appeared to speak and stated that this is a great idea and it can be looked into and possibly expand it. He would be willing to walk the area with Councilman Donegan in seeing what could be done.

COUNCILMAN FERRI:

• Public Access to Cranston West Track

Councilman Ferri stated that an elderly woman, who has walked this track for 15 years contacted him to indicate that she showed up to walk the track and could not get access to it. He asked for an explanation to accessing the track.

Director Tessaglia stated that he believes that this is the only turf field in the State that is not secured. He has witnessed bicycles on the field and people shoveling snow in the winter of a small area to kick a soccer ball around. The investment of that facility would be damaged. Teams going there, unannounced practices, that just show up. Some other high schools have been seen there not to mention the local trainers have gone there to train for soccer, football, track and they are getting paid for this. The turf field was built for the high school and the track was great for the people to walk there and the walkers are not the problem. We are trying to devise a system where people can continue to enjoy what they like to do. We are looking into, once the field is secured, putting in a farb system there, but we still have to find a way to protect the field.

Director Moretti stated that the purpose of it is securing a million dollar plus investment.

• City Policy on locking up Little League Fields

Director Tessaglia stated that his understanding is that the locking up of little league fields has been done previous to him. He can address this and look into it.

COUNCILWOMAN MARINO:

• Citywide Communications

Councilwoman Marino stated that given the discussion tonight, it is more apparent then ever how important this topic is. What she is asking for is better communications from the Administration to the City Council Members so we can all serve the residents of Cranston as best we can. When she was first elected, the Fung Administration did a very good job of sending out e-mails at least weekly and sometimes more than that, to keep the Council Members and Council Members-Elect informed and she understands that this is a new Administration and remained hopeful that things would improve and she has not seen any improvement in communications, but we are eight months into the Administration and this Administration is more staffed then prior Administration and there is a Communications Director. She gave an example of the cameras. The City Council received an e-mail from the Communications Director after the press conference took place. The City Council was receiving calls and inquiries prior to that time. It would have been beneficial for the City Council to at least know that that was coming so it could be communicated to others.

Director Moretti stated that he thinks this is a cheap shot at the Administration and the Mayor. He questions if this is violating Open Meetings. He also stated that "citywide communications' is very vague and he is not prepared to speak on this this evening. He stated that everyone is welcomed to call the Mayor's Office at any time if anything is needed. The Office is open to communications.

Councilwoman Marino stated that this is no type of political shot, it has nothing to do with Colonel Winquist. This is not a political attack. Her concern is the prior Administration communicated to the Council Members as to issues of great importance to this City. It has been eight months and this Administration is well staffed and the Council Members still do not get those communications. This is not a political attack, this is about efficiency.

Councilman Reilly stated that communications is a two-way street. The Mayor's door has always been open to him. He asked that everyone work together. The Mayor is running a City. He is Executive, he is not our secretary. If you have a question, just pick up the phone and call.

Councilman Donegan stated that the prior Administration went out of their way to ensure that the City Council was getting all the pertinent information, at least relative to the ongoing public health crisis. The requests for updates from the Administration are genuine requests. Relative to the camera issue, he did make a social media comment. He had no idea that was going on until the news stories. He does not think it is a good thing. When he has constituents calling him and asking what is going on, he has no idea and that is not a good thing. Another example is yesterday's storm. Trash pickup was delayed one day this week. He and everyone found out through Facebook post of the City of Cranston Facebook page. There are members of the City Council that have served in the past that are not as savvy on social media. A communication from the Mayor's Office would be appreciated. They should not be finding out from a press release that goes out about things going on in the City and he hopes we an work on that together.

Councilman Ferri stated that he has heard from someone pleading with the Administration to communicate better so that the elected officials can do their job and be better informed when they receive a phone all. He stated that Councilwoman Marino is asking the Administration to do that. It has been eight months and she wants it improved. She has a right to ask for that and he has a right to ask for that instead the Administration has heard it as a political shot, no, we are trying to do a better job at what we were elected to do and when someone calls him, he wants to be able to give the answers. He thinks Director Moretti should apologize to Councilwoman Marino and should take the advice she gave him and do a better job in helping us do our job.

Councilwoman Vargas stated that she is one that calls Director Moretti, texts the Mayor and even calls Paula, Director of Constituent Affairs, and Director Strom for information she is looking for. We are all here to work together for the City. We will agree and disagree with our own party, but can we do a better job, absolutely. She would not call it a political shot. Maybe we all have to work together in communicating.

XI. COUNCIL BUSINESS MATTERS CARRIED OVER

6-21-01 ORDINANCE IN AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 8.36 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CRANSTON, 2005, ENTITLED 'RODENT CONTROL' COMPLAINTS

Councilman Donegan stated that he has not been able to meet with the Administration on this and asked that this Ordinance be referred back to the Ordinance Committee.

On motion by Councilman Donegan, seconded by Councilwoman Vargas, it was voted to refer the above Ordinance back to the Ordinance Committee for possible amendments. Motion passed on a vote of 8-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly and Council President Paplauskas -8. Council Vice-President Brady was not present for roll call vote.

XII. INTRODUCTION OF NEW MATTERS BEFORE THE COUNCIL*

- * These new matters are referred for public hearing to the appropriate sub-committee of the Council. They are listed here for referral and vote to a committee and for informational purposes.
- 8-21-01 ORDINANCE IN AMENDMENT OF THE CRANSTON 2010 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR THE CITY OF CRANSTON, AS AMENDED 2012 (840 & 846 Oaklawn Ave.). Petition filed by Domain Realty LLC (Frank DiZoglio). Referred to Ordinance Committee 10/14/2021.
- 8-21-02 ORDINANCE IN AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 17 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CRANSTON, 2005, ENTITLED 'ZONING' (Change of Zone 840 & 846 Oaklawn Ave.). Petition filed by Domain Realty LLC (Frank DiZoglio). Referred to Ordinance Committee 10/14/2021.
- 8-21-03 ORDINANCE IN AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 10 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CRANSTON, 2005, ENTITLED 'MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC—STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING ON SPECIFIC STREETS' (Dyer Ave). Sponsored by Councilman Donegan. Referred to Ordinance Committee September 15, 2021.

CLAIMS REFERRED TO CLAIMS COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2021

- Property Damage Claim:
 - O Nationwide Insurance for their insurer Eva P. Vaz from alleged incident on October 20, 2020
 - o People's Baptist Church from alleged incident on last week of May, 2021.
- Personal Injury Claim:
 - o Eileen Pastor from alleged incident on July 7, 2021.
 - o Olivia Albizu from alleged incident on July 12, 2021.

On motion by Councilman Ferri, seconded by Councilman Donegan, it was voted to refer the above new business to the respective Committees. Motion passed on a vote of 8-0. The following being recorded as voting "aye": Councilwoman Marino, Councilman Ferri, Councilwomen Renzulli, Vargas, Germain, Councilmen Donegan, Reilly and Council President Paplauskas -8. Council Vice-President Brady was not present for roll call vote.

XIII. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS ON CLERK'S DESK

EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(1) PERSONNEL.

Discussed under Executive Communications.

The meeting adjourned at 8:55 P.M.

/s/ Rosalba Zanni Acting City Clerk

(See Stenographic Notes of Linda Cordeiro, Stenotypist)